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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  ALL USERS OF CDOT BRIDGE RATING MANUAL 

FROM:  M. Mac Hasan, P.E. Bridge Policy, Ratings, Overloads, & Standards Unit Leader 

CC:  Scott McDaniel, P.E. Director of Project Support 

DATE:  Monday December 28, 2015 

SUBJECT:  Revision of CDOT Bridge Rating Manual, Section 1-11 Summary of Rating Procedure 

(In-House), II. Responsibility, and Section 1-12 Summary of Rating Procedure 

(Consultants) 

 

Add the following paragraph to end of Sub-Section II Responsibility, Section 1-11, Summary of Rating 

Procedure (In-House): 

Either the Rater or the Checker shall be a Registered Professional Engineer (P.E.) in the State of 

Colorado. 

 

Add the following paragraph to end of first paragraph, Section 1-12, Summary of Rating Procedure 

(Consultants): 

Either the Rater or the Checker shall be a Registered Professional Engineer (P.E.) in the State of 

Colorado. 

 

 

COMMENTARY 

This is required to address the Rater or Checker eligibility to perform ratings as per CFR (Code of Federal 

Regulations). 

 

 

CONCURRENCE   (SIGNATURE ON FILE ) 

_____________________________________ 

Behrooz Far, P.E. – Bridge Branch Manager 
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Distribution via e-mail: 

Scott McDaniel, CDOT – Dirctor of Project Support 

Matt Greer, FHWA 

CDOT Staff Bridge Employees 

Structural Consultant 


